MEMORANDUM

April 14, 2011

TO: Chairman Goltz
Commissioner Oshie
Commissioner Jonies
David Danner
Greg Kopta (w/attachments)
Sally Brown (w/attachments)
Mark Vasconi (w/attachments)
Marilyn Meehan
Bill Weinman

FROM: Lisa Wyse, Records Cen%/) &&)W/

- SUBJECT: CenturyLink, Inc., v. Washington Utilities and Transportation
Commission; Jeffrey Goltz, in his official capacity as Chairman of the
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission; Patrick Oshie,
in his official capacity as a member of the Washington State Utilities
and Transportation Commission; and Philip Jones, in his official
capacity as a member of the Washington Utilities and Transportation
Commisson. ' '

(UT-100820)

Complaint
No. 2:11-cv-00633

A Complaint has been filed in the United States District Court Western District of Washingtoh at
Seattle, on April 13, 2011, by Kathleen M. O’Sullivan, representing Plaintiff listed above. The .
petition was received by the Commission on April 13, 2011.

Please contact the Records Center if you would like copies of the attachments.
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